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Question Number: 7.4 Date: 21/06/2017
From: Mr Chansey Paech To: Hon. Lauren Moss
Portfolio: Tourism & Culture Agency: Tourism & Culture

Subject: Outcomes and performance indicators for Sport and Recreation

QUESTION

We understand the rationale for merging agencies, but the budget paper no longer includes outcome
and performance indicators of key sections such as sport and recreation. Parks and Wildlife merged with
the Department of Tourism and Culture, yet they still have their own section in Budget Paper Three,
whereas Sport and Rec. appears not to. Are there outcomes and performance indicators for Sport and
Recreation?



